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May 4, 2021 

Prospective Bidders: 
 
 
City of Lansing and Leavenworth are requesting bids for Traffic Signal Equipment for the intersection of 
Us-73/K-7 and Eisenhower Road.  As part of this project, the cities would like to order the traffic signal 
poles, traffic signal cabinet, and anchor bolts for this project ahead of selecting a contractor to reduce 
the intersection construction time frame.   The bid documents shall include the items summarized in the 
attached Bid Form which will include the estimated delivery date, and delivery fees.  All bids shall be 
submitted to City of Lansing by Tuesday May 25, 2021 at 10:30am. 
 
Signal poles and cabinet shall be delivered to: 

City of Lansing – Street Shop 
400 E. Santa Fe Drive 
Lansing, KS 66043 

 
Questions about the project please contact  

Mike Spickelmier, PE 
Public Work Director/City Engineer 
913-36-6910 
 
Jim Jussel, PE, PTOE 
Alfred Benesch & Company 
Project Designer 
913-441-1100 

 
Thank you for considering submitting on the traffic signal project.  Should you have any questions please 
feel free to contact Mike Spickelmier or Jim Jussel. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
  
Michael Spickelmier, PE 
Public Work Director/City Engineer 
 
  


